Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date : 05/23/2016
Ref: FCC Class || Permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMWO095A
Dear Examiner,

Thisisto request aClass Il permissive change for module approval FCC

ID: EW4DWMWO95A, originally granted on 07/11/2013 respectively.

Change #1: This change isfor adevice previously granted under rule parts of
15.247 and is now applying for approval under 15.407(b)(4)(ii) for devices with

antenna gains less than 10dBi with no changes to hardware or output power.

Furthermore, we attest that the antenna type and gains listed below are the
worst case for the client only module. We acknowledge that only antennas of
thistype (PIFA) with equal or less gains (dBi) than shown below are permitted
for use with this device without further evaluation. This device complies with all
antenna limits as described in 15.247(d).

Antenna Type Antenna Location 5.7GHz Peak Gain in dBi
PIFA Main
PIFA Aux 4
PIFA MIMO
Sincerely,
\
N, Tancheha
By: !
Masashi Tsuchida
Title: Manager

E-mail: tsuchida.masashi @mitsumi.co.jp



